AIRPORT MEMO

To: Chester County Area Airport Authority (CCAAA) Members
From: Gary L. Hudson, Airport Manager

Date:  August 28", 2012

Subject: Airport Hot Topics

For your review, below is a listing of issues affecting the Chester County/G.O. Carlson Airport
(MQS).

NEW BUSINESS

* Emergency Generator: On August 9", a new exhaust system was installed.

* Photocell Replaced: On August 10", a photocell was replaced on the Lindbergh Boulevard street
light, next to the drive-thru gate.

* Light Bulb Replaced: On August 10", a light bulb was replaced on the Aviation Way street light,
next to the drive-thru gate.

* Drive-thru Gate Repaired: On August 14™, a keypad was replaced on the Aviation Way drive-
thru gate.

* Gates Repaired: On August 17™ the hinges on the Apron and Hangar #3 Pedestrian gates were
replaced.

* National Aviation Day Event: On August 20", MQS hosted its first National Aviation Day Event.
The purpose of the event, was to provide members of organizations (Boy Scouts, Girl Scouts,
ROTC, etc.) the opportunity to earn an Aviation Merit Badge, by participating in required events
approved by the Boy Scouts of America. At the conclusion of this event, fifteen Merit Badges
were awarded.

* Gate Repaired: On August 24™ a Cypher lock was replaced of the Apron Pedestrian Gate.

* Drive-thru Gate Repaired: On August 24", a GL Board was replaced on the Lindbergh
Boulevard drive-thru gate.

OLD BUSINESS

* Tree Removal Project: All of the trees identified in MQS’s February 15™ Airport 5010
State Inspection have been cut down and are still in the process of being cut up and
removed off airport property.



* AWOS Repaired: On August 28", the Ceilometer and Temperature/Dew Point sensor
were replaced on the Automated Weather Observation System (AWOS).






